WABASHA HERITAGE PRESERVATION COMMISSION

April 22,2024 9:00 a.m.

10.

11.

AGENDA

Call to Order (Chair)
Changes or Additions to Agenda (Open)

Approval of minutes (Commission)
Date of Minutes March 25, 2024

Design Review-
162 Pembroke Ave - Signage Review Mississippi River Flavor Co.

Possible upcoming review/request for assistance:

Old Business/Subcommittee Work
Main Street Update - Commissioner Flicek

New Business
May is Preservation Month

Other Business
171 Pembroke Repairs/Maintenance

Announcements

Next Meeting Date: *Need to reschedule due to Memorial Day*

Adjourn (Chair)




Heritage Preservation Commission

Meeting Date:  04/22/2024

SUBJECT: Date of Minutes March 25, 2024
DEPARTMENT: Administration

TITLE:
Date of Minutes March 25, 2024

PURPOSE:

Attachments
Minutes




DRAFT

HERITAGE PRESERVATION COMMISSION
MINUTES
MARCH 25, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

Present: Linda Mann, Commissioner; Mary Flicek, Commissioner; Emily Durand, Commissioner;
Bill Jewson, HPC Applicant; Janet Runions, HPC Applicant; Jenny Palmen, Commissioner

Absent: John Rivers, Commissioner

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Flicek at 9:08 a.m.

2, Changes or Additions to Agenda
Chair Flicek requested an addition to the Other Business portion of the meeting relating
to a National Eagle Center mural. The boundaries of the historic district were clarified.
There were no other changes or additions to the agenda.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. Date of Minutes - February 26, 2024

Motion made by Commissioner Emily Durand, seconded by Commissioner Linda
Mann to approve the meeting minutes as drafted.

Vote: 4 - 0 - Unanimously

4. Design Reviews
There were no design reviews.

5. Possible Upcoming Reviews / Requests for Assistance

a. Pop Up on Pembroke Ave - No Application to Date
The pop-up store on Pembroke Avenue was discussed. Design reviews relating to
signage were discussed, and Commissioner Durand provided additional information.



Old Business / Subcommittee Work

Main Street Update - Chair Flicek

Chair Flicek discussed the registration process for the 2024 Main Street Now Conference
in Birmingham, Alabama, in May. She provided a banner update, describing the final
designs and the ordering process.

Chair Flicek discussed the upcoming Minnesota Main Streets State Conference in
Owatonna. She reported that Sue Mundy has been nominated to receive an award, and
Commissioner Durand provided additional information.

Commissioner Durand also reviewed the history and work of the Rethos Places
Reimagined organization, formerly known as the Minnesota Preservation Alliance.

The mission and work of Wabasha Main Street were further discussed. Examples of past
projects were reviewed. Upcoming meetings and presentations were detailed.

Spring Letters Reminders - Discussion

City Clerk Busch discussed reminder letters that were distributed in the past.
Commissioner Durand suggested a different tone to the letter and offered to help draft the
letter language. It was discussed that historic property owners could apply for grant
funding from various sources. City Clerk Busch described the process of compiling the
list of property owners.

New Business
There was no new business.

Other Business

Downtown Construction Timeline - Discussion
The project area and the anticipated project schedule were reviewed. City Clerk Busch
provided additional information.

Minnesota Main Streets Conference April 4-5 in Owatonna, Minnesota
The conference schedule was reviewed, including educational presentations and other
activities.

National Eagle Center Mural
The proposed mural was discussed, and the location was clarified.

Commissioner Durand referenced other public art projects in process and discussed

potential placemaking grants from the Blandin Foundation. Other grant opportunities
were discussed.

Announcements



10.

11.

HPC Appointment
It was reported that Janet Runions and Bill Jewson have applied to serve on the HPC. It

was noted that HPC appointments will be discussed by the City Council on April 2.

Next Meeting Date: April 22, 2024

It was discussed that Chair Flicek and City Clerk Busch will not be in attendance. It was
noted that Vice Chair Palmen will run this meeting. City Clerk Busch requested that
motions and seconds be clearly stated. Meeting agenda items were discussed.

The criteria and application process for grant assistance toward Downtown building
renovation and redevelopment projects were reviewed. Commissioner Durand reported
that the Port Authority will be implementing a signage and facade grant program in the
near future. She also discussed Federal and State tax credits toward renovation of

historic properties.
Adjourn

Motion made by Commissioner Emily Durand, to adjourn the meeting. The meeting
adjourned at 9:58 a.m.

Vote: 4 - 0 - Unanimously

Respectfully submitted by:

Wendy Busch, City Clerk

Adopted Date



Heritage Preservation Commission

Meeting Date:  04/22/2024

SUBJECT: 162 Pembroke Ave - Signage Review Mississippi River Flavor Co.
DEPARTMENT: Administration

TITLE:
162 Pembroke Ave - Signage Review Mississippi River Flavor Co.

PURPOSE:

Attachments
Application
Staff Report




m
WABASHA

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION

The HPC respectfully requests all applicants, or an assignee, attend the design review meeting. The

Commission has 60 days to review all applications, however, submittal of a complete application 14 days or
more before a meeting will typically secure a spot on the next meeting agenda.

Address of Design Review: / [ﬂ /Z %m b@ k/( A/ (& //L)G/ZQ:’MAW

Applicant Name: Soden QE‘ ol phone: {9 & (-4 o0y ¥
Address: Y ly OI’G'H e }A\/ﬂ //U&bctﬂka—'

Email: PNLSSISSPpi fivey Davar O C?/ma :\ Cam

Owner Name (if different): HZU/“ el / Land Holdnmy Phone SOT Y21 -l 49
AddE:osli;Q *MW#WW// 15 By itre lane €. LLC’/J/,’L'/OQ shasnpt 55981
Email: AdhE599) @ ({///J(‘//Wc)« Cong

Historical use or name of building or site (if known)

Type of work proposed (affach additional pages as necessary)

/‘1““8;“3 Sign_ = wWin dax ("Lm%;o S Sandieh bund

ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: :
1. A current photograph of the building or site where work is proposed.
2. Anillustration of the proposed work to be completed.
3. Samples of exterior materials, paint chips, or other appropnate material examples.
4. Historic photos (if available) of the site/building where work is proposed.

b S Y))0) 2y

Applidanfs Signature Date

Office use only.

Date application submitted: ‘_JL/ l «% Oﬂl)’ L/ Date application complete: ('/“’/ / ~ADA L/

15-day notice: 60-day notice:




R

HISTORIC DISTRICT DESIGN REVIEW CHECKLIST
QUICK LIST FOR PREPARING APPLICATION

Current Photos of the building/site where changes will occur.
(include both views from the street and close-up details of the area to be
changed and features already present)

Detailed sketch of proposed changes to the site.
(The more involved the project, the more detailed your sketch should be.
For some projects an architect-produced drawing may be recommended)

Paint chips and/or sample materials to be used.

Historic photos or information about the history of the building and site.
(if available)

Provide a timeline for construction (when do you expect to start and complete
the project?)

The application form along with the assembled items above must be

submitted 1 week prior to the meeting where the design review will occur.
(sample materials may be brought to the meeting if not available ahead
of time)

Ordinances and requirements along with Design Guidelines used to

review all projects are available from City Hall.

Contact Wendy Busch, City Clerk to answer questions at:
651-565-4568 or clerk@wabasha.org




{For staff use only)

CITY OF N \ Date Recelved:
WABASH A e Suminat T 757

Submitted to Planning Commission

i : __Yes __ No
P.O. Box 268, Wabasha, MN 55981 Date Submitted
SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
e -2
Legal Decnpt:lon.. N ‘ e ‘WJLU Date: Lf jo- "1

. 2. ( ' Ve i 2¢e11 Phone: 507 YAl Q)/"{Ci
Address: | : YR. MMM\CLMN QB"%’ /

Applicant: MM_ZVIC&L i K Phone: [p& (- 44800 44
Address:_Y)(p Craatle AVe Wiado shee IV 559K 1

Address where sign will be placed: 1 cQ ﬁ)-e.mbrbu )(\)’L (attach illustration also)
Zoning District

Residential Conservancy RR Limited Ag.

RR Growth R1 Residential

R2 Residential ¥ | TDC Traditional Downtown Commercial

GC General Commercial "~ | HC Highway Commercial

I Industrial Shoreland Overlay (S1, 52, S3, S4)
| Historic District CUP required

Number of new signs proposed

Type of Sign Requested (check as many as apply)

Attached/Wall Temporary _ {type)
Projecting Banner/Flag Sign
| Suspended Awning Sign
Permanent Freestanding Portable Freestanding
(type e.g. post) (type e.g. post}
[5< ] Window Sign [E Other (see definitions)
oo
Is lighting proposed? Yes| | No [\ | Ifyes, describe (type, intensity, location)

Please provide a list of existing signs to be retained (indicating sign, location, & size)

Attach drawing or photograph of the proposed sign including dimensions and location (see
reverse side).

| hereby certify with my signature that all data on my application form, plans and specifications is true

Lt a2 oo N[Ar - Lplating 2057y

Sifature of applicant StaAh

Granted: Rejected.

date date personnel

signature — authorized cj




All signs:

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON A DIAGRAM.

An illustration to scale indicating the proposed sign and the location of the sign on the building or
property is required, Please attach diagram with the following proposed indicated on the diagram,
Provide as many diagrams, illustrations, or samples as needed to show that the proposed signhage
meets all requirements as indicated in the ordinance. Applications are considered incomplete without
necessary diagram(s).

1. Size of Sign 2. Size of Lettering or written message
2y o Length o Length QA4 1in
&H"; o Height o Height (if upper case and 5 f)\r\ L ok Qer
452 4w Total Sign Area (sq. ft.) lower case are different
height, please specify both)
n.’3 & 5‘[59} Percentage of Sign covered in

o O
( WSt N 6}\ Syona @N Vigs Lettering or written message \Q) Y A
3. Sign Pocation YDdsh weos e,
o Footage of building/lot frontage (linear feet of frontage)
o Setbacks (if sign is not attached to building) . . Qﬂmpﬁ
+ Street Setback W\ be hangng L
« Side Setback Cvning Dons “Hr PeSEr
« Front Setback e Sern el
D e b ca cbo des
« Distances from building, sidewalks and street
o Location on the building (if attached to the building) Fexand
+ Distance from roof line o@grw PR
Distance from building sides ogerse Y f
Distance from ground o Pproe 4 A
Distance from wall (for projecting signs)
Distance from closest doors and windows - \s
Size of Window (for window signs) Qup( X C\’ K\ &4 Elaie
Lighting (please indicate if no lighting is proposed)
+ Style of lighting (illustration or sample)
» Location of proposed lighting (both the fixture and aim of the beam)
+ Brightness or intensity of lighting (wattage or photometric information)
5. Sign material & construction method (including Separate pieces, paits, or
attachments to the sign with method of attachment if any) wuoo "\)o:\n-\'
6. Color - True color diagram or diagram keyed to separate paint chips provided ®\aele ; wiwt, eeod
7. Any additional information as identified by staff or the HPC




Wirjdow
e

24
















?

1

R

.._ ARTIRY w-

,M
........... _—

UE,,‘_‘_

AGRYLIC - ACRYLIQ




i}

\\
de..f_h.
\

A S
ﬂn;:;

AR

1

]

-

¥

¥ ' .
i
¥

L
el O

peddy _u.m\uﬂxu !
.:____.u..

o

i rrsy i i
ﬂ.___*._T______._._ﬂ,...__._q?

it gy (= AN S

..._... 1) ._..*”.._ ]
1 ..—.“_h _..._..n_u.-
a P r. ¥ I TIRaT _-.-.
..__..“....:......-. L ! ...n.
NETRALETRY ) L et A hys
a f I L. LY ‘_ i f.__
R S Y w.u 1.
vt ity LBl i)
g .—._—.-1 ...-.‘L.l.
q ._.__:_ ....—:
& y ..- 1...——
___._‘_.,._+. ¥l

P T
_.‘.-.

Ly LLR L) L] ! F

£ qF FRFFRFir gl _nru.. ' g L0 AL e i Vi .
.-_.—_.-.___._.u- WA & .. -_._._.-._._ ..1- ..-.-._ # 34
] i @ WM‘q # AN E -.-.Wﬂn .r__ i Vi 1 41 WL 1
T ' " J LR FLAET LiaRar L} TITOF IR A Y RN
f nhﬂ- L i -.. ’ | -_.q._...___-. NGO T Y
R g T

pird s ALY EENT

(AL A

. _u———._—"m- 1 ...___..___.._%___—.u. _.r____u .w._.,,_}- 1. 0001
i1 P,..ﬁ._- & .
7

_._-‘

il gy




==&
——
= o
-
=
——a
—
-

]
J

BERILEL

(LT

1]

- -I"'II. &
il -"r.i‘lr-i' by 8
] e g
e L

RN
I

\
. i

A

an
W

L ik :.I'.“'-

. !

i
]

b |
&
i

£y
Ky
¥

/

e

{
o
!

-
L
i

- I-EL'IJ.:
e

-
s -
e - g
-, e JT.'C.‘.‘ B ‘.,""
SR e R

. .
i e ’-‘..:"5.' TN B

; By L - T,
- - ¥

-

l_..--.. -.'. ] i ..III . ._. -._ - ; g : - s i '.: .‘._-.-I a .._ : -..,
r - , o i P L r 3 o e .'l. = s .__:’ ] -'F-.
T G G A A A A
r.i'.l:"'l' 3 o Rl . i ; , i - : ik ey - ALTr: :;_._{-
N % IA"-' - =t w :

S,

s
I"‘_l."I--ﬂ‘"'l"-'hﬁ-.h-h.':'iI

....II
e
e f

¥ -- J.J'.'. / . i:ﬁ I‘
,i_is_i'ﬁiiff‘ :'--'_-_' P

A Zé' .
B
| }_;J!'Iﬁfi oS

E' !."‘. » L Uy -

TR

: -"';*"'h,r d'.l- (\hg 4
f g L-.'.' d} R L T
' =i :#‘_,",' ¢ %
1 et 18 ‘
Tl ey 55 5 B O A
L ot R e T
F e e '-"-:F* “’;‘:"’& i"";:(-’
' i - i
I | I u f ] .'._.!":"*,I’-;E_I 1 i Tl':l
| B iE
A Bl

AT LA
[

5 \
"?;@" s
.‘ T, .ln.#"il' " v 1“.‘
s s .
T L e
o ‘g_‘ 1" -
u ¥ I n
y o =i




m\

WABASHA
- o

Memorandum

Office of the City Clerk

To: Wabasha Heritage Preservation Commission
From: Wendy Busch

Date: April 15, 2024

Subject: Review of Sign Application, 162 Pembroke

MEETING DATE: April 22, 2024

APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Applicant:  Jaden & Erica Peck “Mississippi River Flavor Company”
Building: 162 Pembroke Avenue

Owner: Hartzell Land Holdings LLC
BACKGROUND
Mississippi River Flavor Co is the new renter in the space that was previously occupied by
Studio 162.

PROPOSED SIGNAGE:
The proposed signage is a painted wood sign 2°x3’ in size hung under the awning (suspended) in
the same location as previous signs for this
property, three window clings all under 1 sq ft
each and a wood/chalkboard sandwich board
sign under approximately 7 sq feet.

} =

City of Wabasha, P.O. Box 268, Wabasha, MN 55981, Phone 651-565-4568, Fax 651-565-4569, e-mail cityplan@wabasha.net


javascript:__doPostBack('ctlBodyPane$ctl05$lstPrimaryOwner$ctl01$lnkPrimaryOwnerName','')

April 16, 2024

SIGN REQUIREMENTS:

Amount of Signage per property: This property (which ]
is part of a larger tax parcel) has 12 lineal feet of frontage Signage Amount
on Pembroke, which would allow a total of 24 square feet
of signage maximum for the business (this frontage).
Following is a breakdown of the sign and the amount of
signage allowed for this property:

MRFC

Remaining 95%

Sign Sign s
Sign Type Size Location Available
Suspended above front 46%
"MRFC” 6 | door Sandwich
Sandwich sidewalk 7 | Store front S'derw o
Remaining Signage Amount
Available 11

Sign Size & Quantity: Suspended signs in this district (TDC) are allowed at a maximum of 1
per business per public frontage, or 1 per each 5 feet of public frontage, whichever is less. The
maximum sign size for suspended signs is 7.5 square feet. The proposed sign meets these
requirements. Sidewalk signage is allowed at a maximum of 1 per business and a maximum of
10 sq ft or less, this proposed signage meets the requirements.

Sign Materials: Painted wood signs are specifically allowed within the historic district.
Historically appropriate techniques for creating lettering and designs generally include painting
them on a flat surface which is what is done here. The proposed signs meets these requirements.

Lettering: All letter styles shall relate to the character of the property's architectural elements or
use. A sign shall contain no more than two lettering styles and sign meets that standard. Lettering
must occupy no more than 60% of the sign's total area and capital letters shall be no more than
75% of the height of the sign background. The suspended sign is the company logo. Text type
was not supplied.

Sign Clarity: The sign message must be legible which may be accomplished through the use of
words, pictures, names, symbols and logos. Letters and images must be clearly defined with hard
edge lines.

Sign Colors: colors shall coordinate with the building facade and be compatible with the
property's use. No more than two colors shall be used for lettering and a small amount of a third
color for highlighting for lettering is acceptable. The proposed sign pallet is black, white and
Engine Red and meets this standard with only white lettering.



April 16, 2024

Edge Frame: Only wall signs require a visual boarder frame around the edge of the sign. This is
a suspended sign and therefore no boarder is required.

IHlumination: No lighting for the sign is proposed here.

HERITAGE PRESERVATION COMMISSION ACTION:

If the HPC finds that the proposed signage meets the requirements of Section 153 of City Code, a
motion should be made to approve the signage proposed. Following is a sample motion with a
list of potential findings of fact to approve this design review:

SAMPLE MOTION TO APPROVE:
WHEREAS, Jaden Peck submitted an application for Mississippi River Flavor Company for
suspended, sidewalk and window cling signage on April 11, 2024, and

WHEREAS, the proposed signage meets or is below the maximum signage allowed for this
property, and

WHEREAS, the proposed signage meets the design requirements for the downtown historic
district for material & design in color, font size & style, and sign clarity, &color,

NOW THEREFORE, the signage proposed in the application submitted on April 11, 2024 is
hereby approved with the following conditions [if any deemed appropriate]:

1. [the commission may consider additional conditions as appropriate]
2.

SAMPLE MOTION TO DENY:
WHEREAS, the proposed sign as detailed in the application submitted for “Mississippi River
Flavor Co” dated 4-11-2024 does not meet the requirements of Section 153 of City Code in the
following manner:

1. Commission to insert finding for denial.

NOW THEREFORE, Heritage Preservation Commission hereby denies approval of the design
review for the signage proposed in the application submitted April 11, 2024. The Commission
further finds that the applicant may modify the sign to rectify the issues stated above and provide
information and illustrations as such at which time another design review will be conducted.



Heritage Preservation Commission

Meeting Date:  04/22/2024

SUBJECT: Main Street Update - Commissioner Flicek
DEPARTMENT: Administration

TITLE:
Main Street Update - Commissioner Flicek

PURPOSE:




Heritage Preservation Commission 8. a.
Meeting Date:  04/22/2024

SUBJECT: 171 Pembroke Repairs/Maintenance

DEPARTMENT: Administration

TITLE:
171 Pembroke Repairs/Maintenance

PURPOSE:

The License Bureau is planning to do some maintenance to the front door and step going into the business. The area
painted in yellow is a tripping hazard and they are planning to modify that so it will not longer cause issues. They
are also planning to repaint the door with the same color and redo the wood door frame. Since this is maintenance,
staff has deemed they do not require a design review. This should be a 1-2 day project and is projected to take place
on a Saturday (FYI).

Attachments
pic







	Agenda
	AI 5924 Date of Minutes March 25, 2024
	       ATT_Minutes
	AI 5918 162 Pembroke Ave - Signage Review Mississippi River Flavor Co.
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Staff Report
	AI 5922 Main Street Update - Commissioner Flicek
	AI 5923 171 Pembroke Repairs/Maintenance 
	       ATT_pic

